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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 8:42 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *   The New Tucson Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! *  *

 
 

 
 

The MINERAL SALE Season is Here! 
   

The biggest sale of the year - the Pre-Denver Mineral Sale is about to begin 
and it all gets started with a huge Mineral Auction which may be the most 
exciting auction of the entire year! This auction is filled with some of the 
rarest, most unique mineral specimens from the Tucson Show, many of 

which I've never seen before! Incredible pieces like a Chalcocite with wires 
of Native Gold from Musina, South Africa; wire Silver on Acanthite from 
Bolivia; a huge Wulfenite crystal (8.9 cm!) from the Glove Mine; and a 

gemmy triple Beryl crystal cluster from Brazil are featured in this auction! 

 
The highest bids on closing night will be the winners so please email your 
best offers! All suggested reserves are way below the retail values so this is 
your chance to take home a high quality specimen at a very low price!  

 

To Visit and Take Part in the New Auction, Click on this Link! 
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The Tucson 2015 Mineral Auction 

  
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The Pre-DENVER Mineral Sale Opens Soon! 

  

Sale Discounts of 33% to 66% on 

Everything!! 

 

* Watch for the first Sale Update Notice early Next Week * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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